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Date : 22/09/2021 9:36:49 AM
From : "InfoDES" 
To : "Pollution Hotline" 
Subject : FW: DES website enquiry - 249303 - Regulation and pollution - Josh Chambers - Coolangatta 4225
Attachment : KIRRA title & cadastre.pdf;Lot 3 Registered on Environment Management Register.pdf;

From: no-reply@des.qld.gov.au <no-reply@des.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:36:16 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane
To: InfoDES <info@des.qld.gov.au>
Subject: DES website enquiry - 249303 - Regulation and pollution - Josh Chambers - Coolangatta 4225

Enquiry submitted
Site

Department of Environment and Science, Queensland

Form
Feedback form - enquiry (Web team reference #79149)

Referring page
(none)

Reference number (submission ID)
249303

Submission time
22 September 2021, 9:36am

Responses

What is your enquiry about? Regulation and pollution

National parks (no response)

Wildlife (no response)

Regulation and pollution Air, soil, water or sound pollution (from commercial or industrial activity)

Environmental authorities (no response)

Waste management and
operations (no response)

Science, data and technology (no response)

Administration and corporate
services (no response)

Heritage (no response)

Location Coolangatta 4225

Already spoken with our
department about this? (no response)

Enquiry

The NSW Department of Primary Industries is the the trustee of Lot 3 Plan C28548
(57 Miles Street Coolangatta) which is owned by QDNR, and has been used as a
cattle tick treatment facility for livestock entering NSW. The Department is seeking
to permanently close the facility and relinquish the trusteeship over the land. QDNR
have informed NSW DPI in order to relinquish the trusteeship the land must first be
remediated and approved by DES. The site is on the Environmental Management
Register as having a notifiable activity or hazardous contaminant. A copy of the
register is attached, including a title search of the lot. Any information you are able
to provide would be greatly appreciated.

Attachments KIRRA title & cadastre.pdf, type application/pdf, 90.6 KB | Lot 3 Registered on
Environment Management Register.pdf, type application/pdf, 22.9 KB

Name Josh Chambers

Email josh.chambers@dpi.nsw.gov.au

Phone

Postal address 105 Prince Street
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Department of Environment and Science (DES)
ABN 46 640 294 485

400 George St Brisbane, Queensland 4000
GPO Box 2454 Brisbane QLD 4001 AUSTRALIA

www.des.qld.gov.au

SEARCH RESPONSE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT REGISTER (EMR)

CONTAMINATED LAND REGISTER (CLR)

Transaction ID: 50721021 EMR Site Id: 3950 20 September 2021
This response relates to a search request received for the site:

Lot: 3 Plan: C28548

EMR RESULT

The above site IS included on the Environmental Management Register.
Lot: 3 Plan: C28548
Address: 57 MILES ST

COOLANGATTA 4225

The site has been subject to the following Notifiable Activity or Hazardous Contaminant.
LIVESTOCK DIP OR SPRAY RACE - operating a livestock dip or spray race facility.

For the majority of rural properties only a small area may be affected by the chemicals used in livestock
dips and spray races. The Department of Environment and Science may hold further information relating
to the location of the dip site within this property.

CLR RESULT

The above site is NOT included on the Contaminated Land Register.

ADDITIONAL ADVICE

All search responses include particulars of land listed in the EMR/CLR when the search was generated.
The EMR/CLR does NOT include:-

1. land which is contaminated land (or a complete list of contamination) if DES has not been notified
2. land on which a notifiable activity is being or has been undertaken (or a complete list of activities)

if DES has not been notified

If you have any queries in relation to this search please phone 13QGOV (13 74 68)

Administering Authority

Page 1 of 1
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Date : 22/09/2021 4:09:09 PM
From : "Pollution Hotline"
To : "josh.chambers@dpi.nsw.gov.au" 
Subject : N-100132645 RE: DES website enquiry - 249303 - Regulation and pollution - Josh Chambers - Coolangatta 4225
Attachment : image001.png;image002.png;
Dear Josh,

Thank you for your email below regarding the removal of a site from Queensland’s Environmental Management Register (EMR).

The Guideline – Listing and removing land on the land registers outlines the process for removing a site from the EMR. You will need to engage
a Suitably Qualified Person (contaminated land consultant) to prepare a Contaminated Land Investigation Document (CLID) and a
Contaminated Land Auditor to evaluate the CLID.

If you would like to discuss this in more detail, please feel free to contact me as per my details below.

The receipt for this contact is N-100132645.

Thanks.

David Everett (he/him)
Principal  Community Response Officer
Community Response | Operational Support
Environmental Services and Regulation
Department of Environment and Science
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P 1300 130 372 (opti on 2) E pol l uti onhotl i ne @de s .ql d.gov.a u
Lvl  9 400 Ge orge  Stre e t, Bri s ba ne  QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454, Bri s ba ne  QLD 4001

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
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